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Brooks Development Authority
Competitive Sealed Proposals (CSP)

Brooks Linear Park
Bid #04192016-013

Questions

1. Can you tell me if there will be a Performance and Payment Bond required on this project?

ANSWER: Yes payment and performance are required. See page 37 of the Competitive
Sealed Proposal (CSP) bid packet.

2. I was unable to find the information with the projected start and completion dates for the Linear
Park project for our bid bond. Can you provide that information to me?

ANSWER: Bid proposal surety will not be required. Section 1.6 PROPOSAL
GUARRANTEE within the Proposal Form is deleted in its entirety.

3. What are the elevations for the hollow metal doors?

ANSWER: See elevation drawings on A4.2-A4.5 and the Door Schedule on A5.1.

4. I was wondering if an electrical contractor has been selected for the project and if so who is the
contact person?

ANSWER: There was no pre-solicitation for the electrical scope of work. All Bidders
will include their own individually selected electrical subcontractor for the electrical
scope of this project.

5. Can we get a CAD file of the drawings?

ANSWER: See the Technical Addendum 03 for more information regarding the
availability and use of the Architect’s CAD file.

6. We request that the project be postponed until June 7th 2016. Reasoning for the request are as
follows:

a. No given quantities or units.
b. The number of subcontractor and suppliers involved.
c. The ability for the subs and suppliers to review plans.
d. The time needed for the subs and suppliers to specs to ask questions.

ANSWER: At this time the competitive sealed proposal package submission date and
time will remain as scheduled.

a. Each Bidder will perform their own quantity take-off and estimated unit
values.

b. No response required.
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c. Construction documents and electronic files are located at Thomas
Printworks, 1223 Arion Pkwy #108, San Antonio, TX 78216 (210)829-7000

d. Any and all questions must be submitted to Lucynda Massey,
Procurement Manager, Brooks Development Authority.

7. Is the “schedule” to be provided to include or exclude all the additive alternates?

ANSWER: Incorporate all alternate activities within the submitted schedule of this
proposal package. Bidders must make sure to show how any of the alternates may affect
the critical path of the proposed construction schedule.

8. Allowance- 012100-2/3 section 1.8 A. Indicates testing is an allowance. What is the allowance
amount?

ANSWER: The Owner will pay for the first time testing and inspection of conditions not
specifically identified to be provided and paid for by the Contractor. If any first test
and/or inspection fails, then the Contractor will pay for any subsequent tests or
inspections.

9. Additive Alternate #6 is for hauling dirt on site or off site. Can you please identify the area on
base where this location will be and the route we are intended to take to get there?

ANSWER: The add alternate is to haul off spoils from the project site and deposit them
at a TBD location within the boundaries of Brooks City Base campus.

10. File document “04192016-013-CSP-for-Brooks-Linear-Park(1).pdf” page 40,

“Appendix F”
“Exhibit 1”
“Price Proposal Schedule”

Paragraph two indicates “…work to be completed in full thirteen (13) months after
commencement for construction.” is this the duration which BDA wants in the proposal
submitted?

ANSWER: The reference of thirteen (13) months for the construction period is to be
deleted. CSP submissions are to include a detailed proposed construction schedule. The
time frame for this proposed detailed schedule, from NTP to Substantial Completion, is
to be the Bidder’s best proposed duration.

11.I am not clear if a bid bond is required, other than the statement that is enclosed in the proposal
form –is a bid bond required? What is the bid bond percentage required, or, does Brooks
required the full dollar value of our submission? Do you have a bid form, or may our bonding
company use their standard format bid bond?

ANSWER: Bid proposal surety will not be required. Section 1.6 PROPOSAL
GUARRANTEE within the Proposal Form is deleted in its entirety.


